Uses of the Preterite and Imperfect

IMPERFECT

1. The imperfect looks back into the past and describes what was happening at a certain time, what used to happen over a period of time.  It relives, it paints, it describes, it portrays.  The Imperfect is the pictorial past.


2. Continuous or habitual past action that has no beginning or end.


3. Background action or description in the past.


4. Telling time in the past (using the verb ser).


5. The age of a person or a period in a person’s life.


6. A physical, mental or emotional state or description.


7. Something that has not yet occurred at this point in the retelling of a story.


8. The start to a fairy tale or fantasy story:

Érase una vez or
Había una vez

9. quería – I wanted
no quería – I didn’t want
sabía – I knew
conocía – I knew
tenía – I had
podia – I was able / could

10. Hacía + time + que + Imperfect = had been ____ing for (time).

11. Key words: a menudo, siempre, todos los días, cada día, con frecuencia, de vez en cuando, muchas veces and other words and phrases which express a repeated or continuous action in the past.

PRETERITE

1. The preterite tells what happened at a certain time and reports merely the fact that it took place.  The preterite records, reports, and narrates.  The preterite is the recorded past.

2. Once the setting has been set (in the Imperfect), the action that takes place on that setting is the preterite.


3. Interrupting action.

4. An action that has a definite beginning or ending.


5. What was done once or a certain number of times but now is definitely over.


6. Tells the facts or a series of completed events.


7. An abrupt change of feeling. 
8. quise – I tried
no quise – I refused
supe – I found out (learned)
conocí – I met
tuve – I received
pude – I managed to
no pude – I failed to

9. Hace + time + que + Preterite = ago  

10. Key words: ayer,  anoche, la semana pasada, anteayer, and other words and phrases that indicate a specific time in which something took place.
As a basic rule, use the imperfect for non-action verbs with the exception of contexts where there is a clear indication of change, reaction or implied action, or if there is a specified limitation of time, in which cases you must use the preterite.
She was in the living room.  (unspecified time)  Estaba en la sala.

She was in the living room for two hours.  (specified limitation of time)  Estuvo en la sala por 2 horas.

She liked flowers.  (unspecified)  Le gustaban las flores.
She liked the flowers when she saw them.  (reaction)  Le gustaron las flores cuando las vio.

